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HUMAN RESOURCES

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Stephanie Romagnoli, Human Resources Manager

Date: August 16, 2010

Re: Request to Approve Compensation Consultant

The Human Resources Department budgeted $5,000 to hire a compensation specialist to assist wifli the
non-union pay plan review. A search for a consultant has been conducted.

A request for proposal was sent to select compensation firms specializing in compensation issues. The City
received four responses; three of the four respondents were interviewed. The response fi"om Keller Consulting was
most responsive and within the budgeted amount.

At this time I am requesting the City Council approve the services of Keller Consulting. Please let me
ioiow if any additional information is required.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain














